


HOLLOMAN AFB RESPONSE TO  
NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS  

 
The following actions provided below address the required response to the Notice of Violation 
dated February 20, 2015 from the New Mexico Environmental Department. 
 
VIOLATION 1a:  When the F-22s were here, a vacuum-debris waste stream was being 
generated at Building 898.  This waste stream was non-regulated.  No IAP was established for 
this waste stream.  A copy of the profile sheet for this waste stream was previously sent to your 
office.  See Attachment 1 for a copy of this profile sheet.  The barrel that collected this waste 
stream was located outside of the building beneath the vacuum machine.  When the F-16s 
arrived, a new empty barrel was placed beneath the vacuum machine to collect sanding waste.  
The barrel was labeled as, “DEBRIS FROM SHOP VACUUMING OPERATIONS AWAITING 
ANALYSIS”.  When enough waste has accumulated to obtain a representative sample, 
laboratory analysis will be performed to further characterize this waste stream. 
 
VIOLATION 1b:  Please see Attachment 2.  It contains an archived Safety Kleen manifest for 
Building 280, dated March 10, 2011 and a Waste Profile Sheet.  The waste determination is 
shown in the US DOT DESCRIPTION paragraph.  The paragraph reads, “WASTE 
COMBUSTIBLE LIQUID, N.O.S. (PETROLEUM NAPHTHA) NA1993 PGIII (D039) 
(ERG#128)”.   
 
VIOLATION 1c:  Please see Attachment 3.  It contains the MSDS for the Optometry Clinic eye 
drops.  The MSDS states the eye drops are not a RCRA Hazardous Waste.    
    
VIOLATION 1d:  Please see Attachment 4.  It contains the MSDS for the stain waste and a 
Waste Profile Sheet.  In Paragraph 15, the WHMIS Hazard Class is listed as B2, the stain has an 
EPA Waste Code of D001.  Using our generator knowledge, we have determined that the MSDS 
accurately represents the waste stream.  
 
VIOLATION 2:  When the waste stream changed from F-22s to F-16s, a new empty barrel was 
placed beneath the vacuum machine to collect sanding waste.  The barrel was labeled as, 
“DEBRIS FROM SHOP VACUUMING OPERATIONS AWAITING ANALYSIS”.  When 
enough waste has accumulated to obtain a representative sample, laboratory analysis will be 
performed to further characterize this waste stream. 
Additional Action Taken:  The words “POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS WASTE” have since 
been added for further clarification pending full characterization of this waste stream  See 
Attachment 5 for pictures of the barrel.   
 
VIOLATION 3:  40 CFR 262.34(c)(1) does not specify a distance.  Our measurements show the 
IAP is actually 54 feet away from the building.  The IAP is located within a secured compound 
and is under the control of the generator.  Due to mission requirements it cannot be located closer 
to the HazMart building.  We believe the IAP is “at or near the point of generation” as defined in 
40 CFR 262.34(c)(1).  See Attachment 6 for a picture showing the relative locations of HazMart 
and the IAP building.   
Action Required:  None at this time per 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1) 



 
VIOLATION 4:  Annual refresher training includes site specific scenarios which meet and or 
exceed the requirement of 40 CFR 265.16(c).  See Attachment 7 for training certificates and 
class descriptions for Mrs. Rothhaupt and Mr. Hamann . 
 
VIOLATION 5:  Your inspection reports states, “documents reviewed by inspectors indicated 
the position descriptions did not meet the requirements in 40 CFR 265.16(d) for Mr. Hamann 
and Mrs. Rothhaupt.”  Mr. Hamman and Ms. Rothhaupt are administrators to the Hazardous 
Waste Facilities contract.  The contract manager POC, operator POC and training requirements 
are listed in attachment 8.  The contractor’s training matrix meets the requirements of 40 CFR 
265.16.  
 
 
  


















































































































































